INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: 12/03/2025

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Chief Purchasing Agent

i ) FROM: W. Wade Yates, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: 25ITBC1523198B-RT Uniforms Footwear and Duty Gear

POLICE HEADQUARTERS « 4701 FULTON INDUSTRIAL BLVD = ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30336 » 404-613-5700 « FAX 404-730-5758

We have reviewed the vendor responses for 25ITBC1523198B-RT - Uniforms Footwear and
Duty Gear. Four vendors responded: Dana Safety Supply, Galls, Inc., T & T Uniforms, Inc., and
Smyrna Police Distributors. The Police Department recommends that the request for
25ITBC1523198B-RT - Uniforms Footwear and Duty Gear is awarded to Smyrna Police
Distributors. Please issue a PO in the amount of $130,000 to Smyrna Police Distributors to
provide the Police Department uniforms, footwear, and duty gear.

Smyrna Police Distributors
2295 South Cobb Drive
Smyrna, GA 30080

Dana Safety Supply, Galls, LLC, and T & T Uniforms, Inc. submitted a lower quotes but was not
recommended because they did not submit pricing for all items as required.

If you require additional information, please contact Delia Dickerson, Financial Administrator at
404-613-7906.

Thank you.

Department Head (or designee): A

Date: {Z afg 'ZS’




